A HISTORY OF
BETHEL METHODIST CHURCH

BETHEL - ST. PAUL

BROCKTON CHARGE OF THE
GAINESVILLE DISTRICT
NORTH GEORGIA CONFERENCE
A HISTORY OF BETHEL METHODIST CHURCH

Bethel Church, Hall Circuit, North Georgia Conference was organized February 12, 1888, by George K. Quillian, Alfred F. Goudelock, secretary of Church Conference.

First services were held in a little log school house about one-half mile from present location of the church. How long this building was used has not been determined, but it appears to have been four years. On September 9, 1884, records show that A.F. Goudelock, S.B. McDonald, and J.C. Gilstrap bought two acres of land from J.O.L. Sutton for six dollars for the purpose of building a church there. Records do not show, and our oldest members do not remember, just when the church house was built. It was made of lumber sawed on the first steam sawmill ever used in this section. Logs were donated by early members and oxen were used to move the logs to the sawmill. The lumber was hand planed. The benches were hand made and are in use today. The major changes in the building in recent years have been new floors, mats, underpinning, new roof and venetian blinds. It has been painted regularly.

The church was organized into the Methodist Conference on February 12, 1888 by George K. Quillian. Records do not show the number of members at that time. On November 2, 1888 the church property was deeded to the trustees of the church and thereby, became the property of the North Georgia Conference as a place of Divine Worship.